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M E M O R A N D U M 

 
GOVERNMENT AUDIT AND OVERSIGHT COMMITTEE 

 
SAN FRANCISCO BOARD OF SUPERVISORS 

 
TO:  Supervisor Dean Preston, Chair 
  Government Audit and Oversight Committee 
 
FROM:  John Carroll, Assistant Clerk 
 
DATE:  Friday, September 17, 2021 
 
SUBJECT: NO COMMITTEE REPORT, BOARD MEETING 
  Tuesday, September 21, 2021 
 
The following file—prepared to be presented as a COMMITTEE REPORT at the regular Board 
meeting on Tuesday, September 21, 2021—was not sent.  This resolution was acted upon at the 
Special Government Audit and Oversight Committee meeting on Friday, September 17, 2021, at 
2:00 p.m., but was not sent as a committee report. 
 

Item No. 31  File No. 210899 
 

Resolution approving the settlement of an unlitigated claim of the San 
Francisco Bay Regional Water Quality Control Board against the City and 
County of San Francisco regarding alleged violations of the California Water 
Code related to wet weather-related overflows from the City’s combined sewer 
system; no formal claim has been filed; the settlement involves entry of a 
stipulated enforcement order requiring the City to implement flood control 
projects in the Wawona area, Folsom area, and Lower Alemany area and 
flooding response actions. 

 
 
Cc: Board of Supervisors  
  Angela Calvillo, Clerk of the Board 
  Alisa Somera, Legislative Deputy 
  Anne Pearson, Deputy City Attorney 


